Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lkk

Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Friday, December 20, 2024 12:43 PM
assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Work Shop Estimate (SG)

RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 20/12/2024

Kindly assist to survey the vehicle today. Thanks

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop

Address

Contact no.

Claim Ex.

Claim no.

TP Veh. no.

Ol Veh. no.

Survey type

DOA

Remarks

1 | Wega Engineering

Sin Ming Autocare #04-13/16/17

JEREMY 9623537

KIV

KIV

SLQ899%4Y

GBA33A

PRS-SJE

13 Dec 2024

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
One Raffles Quay
#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583

www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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From: Seah, Andy

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 5:25 PM
To: assighments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 20/12/2024

Dear Lkk

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N

Workshop

Address

Contact no.

Claim Ex.

Claim no.

TP Veh. no.

Ol Veh. no.

Survey type

DOA

Remarks

My Car Consultant

60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-21 S737869

Jackson - 9856 2596

CMPU

IVS24/2345

SLP8953X

SMIJ5662A

PRS-SJE

17 Dec 2024

JEC AUTO SERVICE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-77 Autobay

9232 7457 Ah Xian

CMPU

AVS24/3771

SME6983T

YN5132A

PRS-ADRIAN

2 Dec 2024




** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sq
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